

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2018-04-18 1:41:37 PM
To: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [lubna.ladak@opg.com]
CC: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: Re: Due Diligence Call tomorrow morning

Yes I can

Georgia pls put on my calendar. Lubna you will send call details
Thx

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2018, at 1:27 PM, LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com> wrote:

Hello Kim,
We're tentatively scheduling a due diligence call tomorrow morning at 9:30 for the April term debt issue. Are you available at that time? I'll confirm by end of day today, once we touch base with our dealers.

Lubna Ladak | VP Treasury - FHP| Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | 416-592-5984 | Cell 416-578-0219 | Fax 416-592-4189
lubna.ladak@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.